River Trails

SCHOOL DISTRICT 26
—
TO: RTSD 26 Board of Education
FROM: Robert Rognstad
DATE: September 3, 2025
RE: NSSEO Committee Update

1. Shining Stars Update /Celebrations
Leo S., District 54

2. Any Governance Board Meeting Items with Financial Implications to Our District and/or Votes
Taken Place

Review of DRAFT Articles of Agreement to Member Districts - ACTION, Passed with a 6-2 vote (59 and 57).

3. Upcoming Decisions / Votes to Watch
® (List any items that may be voted on in future meetings and could affect the district)

Timeline below with a vote in December, 2025.

4. Questions / Follow-Up Needed

® Please direct any feedback, questions, or comments regarding the DRAFT Articles of Agreement to
me/Robert Rognstad. I will collate and make it available to all.

Requested points of

clarification are provided by Tentative: First OMA Operational
Governing Board Board Meeting occurs
NSSEO Governing Board votes representatives to NSSEO w/recommendations to
to move draft articles to member Administration and are Governing Board for February
boards reviewed/clarified at scheduled meeting.
November Governing Board
Meeting

September November December January

2025 ' 2025 2025 2026

Member districts boards review Tentative: Final draft of revised
draft z_articles and red_lines and NSSEO Articles of Organization
submit requested points of are voted upon by Governing
clarification to NSSEO Governing Board representatives reflecting
Board Representative at support of member district
September and or October board.

member district meetings. (no
later than October 15)
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